DMB-412 (R 10/96)
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

File Number 071 f 12203 . JAG

Agency Name ° DTMB/Grand Rapids State Office Building

Available Funds $

Scope New Back-Up Chiller Index Number 44405
Bid opening date and time 2/11/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/12/2015

4 Director & SAB Architect ~ Comprehensive Engineering

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds  $

Third Addendum e

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert: of Awardability? BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Bazen Electric Company 5.00% Bond $27,694.00
750 Ball, N.E.
Grand Rapids Mi 49503
Rite-Way Plumbing & Heating, Inc. 5.00% Bond $318,985.00
2083 Walker Court, NW
Grand Rapids Ml 49544
Advantage Mechanical Refrigeration, Inc. 5.00% Bond $345,900.00
4870-F West River Drive, NE
Comstock Park Mi 49321
Hurst Mechanical 5.00% Bond $358,394.00
5800 Safety Drive
Beimont Mi 49306
Pleune Service Company 5.00% Bond $363,000.00
750 Himes S.E.
Grand Rapids Mi 495483424
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08)

Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
> P.O. Box 30026
Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909

File Number 271 7 14392 . JRC

Agency Name Treasury/Operations Center Available Funds $
Scope 1st Floor Server Room Renovation Index Number 18221
Bid opening date and time 2/11/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/12/2015

Director Architect Mayotte Group Architects

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:

Low Adequate

Second % Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $

Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? .= BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Livingston Power Company, LLC 5.00% Bond $171,850.00
233 Brighton Road
Howell Ml 48843
Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $179,900.00
4218 Charlar Drive 7/31/2016
Holt Ml 48842
L.J. Trumble Builders, LLC 5.00% Bond $195,000.00
2331 N. Larch Street
Lansing M 48906
Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $202,350.00
4224 Keller Road 10/3/2016
Holt MI 48842
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date; DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 751 J 14228 . RAA
Agency Name DNR/Porcupine Mountains Wilderness State Park Available Funds $
Scope Toilet/Shower Building Replaggment Index Number 51270
Bid opening date and time 2/11/2016 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/12/2015
Director Z| sAB Architect
BIDDER: AWARD: - FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
MJO Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $489,843.20
54560 Hwy. M-203 :
Hancock MI 49930
Olsen & Olsen Building Contractors, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $598,675.00
720 Deer Street 9/23/2016
Manistique M 49854
West Construction Services 5.00% Bond $656,208.00
79 Oakland Avenue
Pontiac Mi 48342
Angelo Luppino, Inc. 5.00% Bond $815,000.00
11434 N. Island Lake Road, P.O. Box 100
Iron Belt Wi 54536
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) s
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 15029 . BDH
Agency Name DEQ/Ricks Refill Site Available Funds $
Scope Soil Excavation, Disposal and Site Restoration Index Number 44901
Bid opening date and time 2/11/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 4/12/2015
Director SAB Architect Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc.
BIDDER; AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third : Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

. BIDSECURITY

[[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @ BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Fibertec, Inc. 5.00% Bond $214,911.00
1914 Holloway Drive
Holt Mi 48842
McCormick Sand, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $217,903.20
5430 Russell Road 8/29/2015
Twin Lake Mi 49457
Environmental Excavating and Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $222,609.00
3555 M-32 West
Alpena M 49707
E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $228,866.00
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. : 10/17/2015
Grand Ledge Ml 48837
HIS Constructors, LLC 5.00% Bond $236,597.00
5150 East 65th Street, Suite B
Indianapolis IN 462204817
EVR, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $239,286.00
589 W. Grand River, Suite D 7/24/2015
Okemos Mi 48864
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DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award

Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities

Flrst Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Lansing, Michigan 48909

Bid Package #1 File Number 761 j 16029 . BDH

Ripman Construction Company, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $246,794.00
20286 S. Maple Valley Road 5/1/2016

St. Helen Mi 48656 ‘

Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $312,900.00
900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 4/13/2013

Bay City Ml 48706
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